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ARREN, 1542 Tulane Avenue, New

Orleans, Lou151 na, was called as a witness, and after

A

on

MR.

Q

A,

his oath a
?
L
5

GREEN <

I
13

ollows

DIRECT EXAMINATION

T
having flrst b jn duly sworn, was examined and testified
"
|
E
l

Mx., Warren, by whom are you employed?

I am currently .chief forenSLC molecular biologist

|

fQ;:L7QLsi§na-Laborqtories and Forensic

rSCienﬁejxwhich,is,loqated at LSU Medical School.

i am %lso self-employed at my own private

forenéic consulting business.

And how 1ong have you been so employed?

Since Aubuéihof 1988,

Were yod employed previouspto that time?

Yes, sir, I was,

By whom weré\you employed‘ét that time?

By the Jefférson Parish Sheriff's office, crime
] ‘

laboratory.

And in ﬁh&t capacity were.you employed by the

Shefiﬁf's office?

I was their forensic bioldgist.

And how long did you work in that capacity?
“ |

From Juiyj ?384 till August,

And would you give me some insight,

about 1988.

or give the

Court| some insight as to your educational

N
background.

Yes, sir. [978,

I obtaiﬁed a bachelor of science

dégree in biology from Tulane University.
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In?lQBd, Ihobtaineaﬂg?;ésﬁér of science degree

iiﬁébiology with speciélization in sub-biology--
THE coggégf 

) é fE§cﬁ§e méf-
MR. OfNQiLL;

H(;’;Youf Honér, I dén't mean to cut him off,

Sui'maybe'we could étipulate and save some time
if;he'é going to tesﬁify that he is a biologistI

I gm not going - to argue against that. I will '

[

b
.

t-

MR,

.bé;willing to stipulate to that.
THE COURT: B L
ALl right,
MR. o'NgjﬁLz'
f  Coilége graduate in biology, and he's
goiﬁg to testify to;éhings that a biologist

tébﬂifies toQ_f1

THE COURT::

'l--is that what your testimony consists of,
sir?"
THE WITNESS:'

. Yes, sir,

THE COURT:.
| ' ‘TAll fiéhﬁi fThé%Cdurﬁ understands there
_i%:é séi;ulation,‘ahd he would be allowed to
t;s£1f§ as an égpeit'in'that field.
MR. GRE%N; , . |

Pt

% Thank you, Your Honor.

B -

GREEN? °

Lo
EN

e

Now, Mr, Warren, would you explain to the jury the
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Yé bf fhé kind EE?WOrk YOu‘do.

A Yes, sir: " In the field of forensic biology, we are

basically concerned with the analysis of body

flﬁidsfsuch as blood, séliva, seminal fluid,

vaéinal'fluid, perspiration. And we obtain
A o '

various genetic markers from those fluids.

3

Gehetic markers is'a*substancefyou inherit from
y&%ramother and youf;father. It stays with youé
th;oﬁghout your natural life. What we try to
doiis to isolate these genetic markers and
matéﬁ:up the genetic:markers and any body

flui&s At the drimefééene té match them up to
thé'ﬁnéwﬁ suspects;7gr known accused concerning

the crime,

Q Now, what is the.sigﬁificahce of the information that

you obtained as a result of this type of

analysis?

A. BasicallY}’what we try to“db is to--well, in the case

he?e}fcon?éhtiohal'&énetic harkers, the ones
Qe aré*talking”abouﬁftoday, your blood group,
and_ehzymes; is we‘féy to see whether the body
ffuids is found in cdhnection with the crime

cohtéin the same genetic markers as that of
; e

-eithef‘the stpect,fdr'the victim, and what

p%réent of thé,populﬁtion will have those
génetiC'markérs. _Oriif they are different, we
céuid“exclude éomeoné‘from being a suspect in

v o _
t€e crime if we findla different type of genetic
h%rker_thaﬁ_those obgéihed at a crime scene.
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Now, cahftﬁis be applied to the determination of

S . o
differentiation of blood typings?

That is’éorrect, that is one of the genetic markers
5 , -
we{look for.,

8

And it wéuid be_determined as far as analysis of

3

.spérm; or'sémen?

That is~;orrect,1t's a bddy fluid. i

And whatgtype of analeis.cén be m#de in that instanc%?

There ar; ééveral types ihi£ially. What we do is we ‘
§e£ an,articlé,of evidence, éuch as plece of
cloﬁhing, for instanéé, a weapon used, something
'fq?hd;at the crime seéhe. and we look to see
if:thére-is any staihs, or any body fluids that
copld'be found:on it;: If there are, we then
attempt to detérminevhhat that body fluid is,
whéthef it is blood, saliva, seminal fluid.
Onée:we aetermine what that body fluid is, in
tﬁ; case of blood, fbr_instance, we try to
d;térmihé whether it's human or non-human.

Ehe case 6f-semihal fluid, we try to see
whethef it is_sperm’£here, or no sperm. ‘At
tﬁat_péint we'ﬁhen dd look for these genetic
_m;rkerSg Firét of all, we look for these blood
tipeé;f &ost~of you,!I'm sure, are familiar

i *

with it. There are four types of blood: Type
AE t&pe B, type O and type A-B. We also try

té go beyond the blood types and try to get
'béttér_discriminating factor by looking for

a .
“other genetic markers.
i .
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J @ 'In this particular case we looked for a
- specific enzyme, or PGM. PGM is an abbreviation
. . . . K i i, . . !

? for a rather long word which we don't have to

gdéinto right now, But the enzymes, again, like
bléod~types are genetid markers. And there are
o th;ee'main types: PGM type 1; PGM type 2-1;

an@-PGM type 2. PGM's is found both in your

! " s ¢ gt ‘ . ] i

N | blood, and in seminal, fluid. Also in seminal ;

: : e

o fluid, we try to determine whether a person is
) secretor, or non-secretor.

h - A secretor is a person who we can determine
e their blood type by looking at other body

e fluids such as saliva, vaginal fluid, or seminal

¥ fluid. It is genetically determined by your
S gehes called the‘Louis gene, Eighty percent of
Lo ‘ the population are secretors. That means if I

T took a person who is'a secretor's saliva sample,

i I #ouid get.a blood'type off that using various
3 teéts, A non—secrétdr is someone who does not
W haVe.thaﬁ gene, andrwho does not pass their
31; blﬁod type on to.théif other body fluids.
220 _ ; ':Approximatelf-tweﬁty percent of the
n‘% pépulation are‘non-sécretofs. So, if I took

! 1 N . -
yli tﬁe'sa%iva sample ffom a non-secretor, I cannot
5.1 _g%t:é QloOd type off’ﬁhat. Those are the main
6 % g%netic markers that we looked for in this
32 5 ' ' p%rticulér'case. THére are others, too, that
mfg ‘wé'lbok for ndﬁadaysf also,

| ! o
N i Q Now, Mré Warren, I would liké to show you what I have,

B d 31 +
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ma%kédxaQ_Sﬁété's N65225; I would like to ask
yo&‘if you‘caﬁ identifyjit, and if so, how can
yoégiaéntify[it (indfcééiné)?

This is § laboratory report that was issued in January
oféiBB? concerning an aggravéted rape that
océ%;red sometime in 1986, I don't know exactly
wheh. tAnd this is a 'report with my laboratory l

8 results.on it. I can identify it because my ‘

| sigﬁatute is on it, and the signature of our

'.uj criﬁé:director at theltime signed it, also, crime

i lab director.

2 Q Wouid yoﬁiaiso examiné the §éCond page, and identify

P it.

£ A That is pégé No.'2'of.my'§£§%e 1ab.report.

0} What doesgthat report contain?

A This report basically contaiﬁs the evidence I received;
when I received it; who I received it from; our
1ab¢r§tory‘numbef and‘éhe offense; the type of

- exaﬁinatidn that was requested; the name of the

vicﬁim; the name of tﬁe accused; a description

AT of éhelevidence ﬁhat wés.given to me. And it

2 conéains my laboratory results that I obtained

21; aftgr I pefformed the:tests.

H‘EQ Now, would'ybu.descfibe the evidence that you were

‘ givén és per ydur report.

A Yes, sir.? Oﬁ speciﬁen,No. 1l is listed as a crime

A labératofy rape evidence kit, which we obtained

2 fro@ the victim. This kit includes a known tube

of élood. And that is obtained so I could find
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ers are present in our

out: what genetic mark
Qiﬁfim's‘blbbd.' So, Wwe know which one in this

SR ISR : :
case 'she has.

Q Were yoﬁ %b1e#£o make any d;tefmination as to genetic
ma{%ers?

A. Yes,;thé;%igtim.is type B,wﬁlood type B with enzyme
grgprPGM'type~2vl. We also required, after
taﬁing known sample of saliva from the victim
to>see whether she is.a secretor, or a non- |
sec?etor. "In this p&fticular case, the saliva
;eyéqled,type B seereﬁor-activity, which means
shé.is‘a secretor, aﬂd,you could find the same
in her blood type, type B, and her saliva, and
-he£ other body fluidéé

We also obtéined}fipgernail scrapings in
thé rape kit. Fingéfﬁail scrapings, we test
baéically for the pré?énce or absence of blood.
In;tﬁis case, blood Qas found under the
fi;qernails, but the analysis was insufficient--
théng;wasainsufficientgamount of blood for
fg{the; an§Lysi§, whiéhumeans all I can séy is
it :is.blood: - I.can'tisay anything else about
itg‘whgtherwit’s human, or non-human, or whatever,
buéjjust énough to say blood was present

L

undenneéth-tha fingernails. Whose blood, I

We also obtained a vaginal and rectal swabs.
| We test these for presence of seminal fluid.

If 'seminal fluid is found, we then try to again
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W

2,3"-“;;.: . .’. vt . . ;
to 'isolate genetic markers. 1In this particular
D . -
case, however, no seminal fluid was found in

i

i

vaginal or rectal swabs.

f We also obtainedeaginal smears, a test for
presence of spermatozoa. We do this mainly to

Seé where the sperm was present, and that is an

indicator whether intercourse occurred or not

prior to the examination. 1In this case, the
vaginal smear was negative. So, there was no
spérmqtqzoa found on -the vaginal smear.

‘our second’ piece of evidence, we received
specimen No. 2 on our report is a--it is
described as a red cdlored plastic bag
contéining one blackhand gold button type shirt,
medium size, wiﬁh a red substance. One multi-
colof'type jacket, brand name California Krust,
gsize 38 with a red substance on it. And one
gold color pantyhose;

Befofe I give the results of that, I do
want to mention we obﬁained a rape kit from the
suépéct; The rape kit‘from the suspect basically
coﬁtéins known éamples of the suspect's saliva
and blood, and known samples of his pulled head
anﬁpu%léh pubic hgifs so we could determine
whét genetic markers are present in the suspect's
bl?od fo see~whether’they are the same, or
di%férent fromvthe>genetic_markers we might
isélaté in thisfcase;‘

¢

{lmhe=$ﬁ§pect‘waéﬁﬁoﬁnd to be blood type O.
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Bléo§ ty§e'O withenzyme groups PGM type 1. We
N anél&zed-saliva and we could find no blood
| tyéing present which indicates: the suspect is
1] . .
0} Now, canéilstop.yéu there f6r a few moments--1I will
[ .
b alibw you td,continue afterwards.
- Was the suspectfé blood type the same as
'n the vietim's? ;
gy i A No, sir, the victim, as I éaid before, was type B, f
o) PGM type 2-1. The suspect was a type O, with
l PGM,type 1. .Based on those two markers, I was
. ab;e todiscriminéte'between the suspect and the
|3 viétim's_body fluidé*that may have been found
) with;this case,’ i
< Q Would you éonﬁinue.with ydﬁ: report--
to A Yes, sif,“
Q --and eQid;ﬁce.
. B Yes, si;. ?we examinéd th;?¢lothing, which I detailed
o eériief, from'speciﬁén No. 2. And the results
U wére thatggpfﬁnglysiéuofrthe jacket and
M ; pﬁngthsejfpom#specimen No. 2 revealed the
o Dij :p?eéence-of human bleéd with blood type O. This
23? is £hé same as in specimen No. 9, which is a
245 kﬁoﬁﬁ;tgge of blood‘from the suspect. We also .
“ L .
33 5g§dﬁehéymehanalysi3, but did get inconclusive
0 ,%;sults, ﬂ§pquglgi§ve means they were non-
2 vﬁ;aaﬁplegf There is ;;rious ways that could
38; gappen, either it had degraded somewhat, or
19] ‘;ome substéhce, sucﬁ as baqteria, or perhaps
T (IR AR (TIEL T T — | —




)

th

At

-
. TN

b2
¥
o
3,

EE M
i :

_su;étande with the dlgtﬁing interfered with the
-ek;minétibnl Sometﬁihgiwe could not get any
éﬁ%?ﬁe-ﬁ?bés fromlﬁhége‘blood samples. We didqd,
ﬂé%ever, say it was hhman blood which was type
Q ;1qod, whiCh was thé same as the suspect's.

? ‘We also aqalyzéd:the shirt from specimen

No. 2, And that revealed human blood to be

pfésént with blood type B. And enzyme group

PGM type 2-1, These’are the same genetic

markers as are found in the victim's known

blood sample.

Was theré ény determinatioﬁ:of the suspect's blood
type in that article of clothing you examined?

As I said.before; on.the j;Cket‘and pantyhose, type
o biood'was found‘torbe present.

And the bléuse?

It was.type.B blood, enzym; type 2-1.

pDid you~;Was'there aﬁy othéf evidence submitted to
you for~anaiysi§?

Yes, sir, there was é‘vialiéontaining green carpet
frém‘the reér fioofrbbard of the accused's
vehicie: And they gave a description of the

1

Qeﬁiélé, 1979 Chrysief Cordbba, with Louisiana
Li;ensé glate} the:é is no reason to read the
pl;te_nﬁmber,*but it's 783B159, 1987. We
obiained a vial containing vacumned debris from
regr floor board of the accused's vehicle.

Ana I will talk abouﬁithat a little later.

Moétiynlook-fqr-hairs. And I would like to talk

v
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abgut’ those a little latetQ I prefer to get
through the body fluids stuff right now so we
ha%é Ehaﬁlail togethér.

H

o . . . .
i We received a--No. 6 is a one brown Knee-hi

soék found on rear fldor board of the accused's

veﬁi@le. And No. 6 failed to show any stains

atiall. QThgre-is noﬂbl@gd or no seminal fluid

No.. 7, we received six rags. There were }

four wash rags and two towels that were found

under the seat of the accused's vehicle. My

anglysisaon speqimen¢7 revealed two types of

-stains, ' One type was the presence of human

bloed that .revealed.blood type B activity to be
present. Again, this is the same as the

victim's blood. The .second stain was seminal

fluid, spermatozoa; secretor status was

i@cqng@ugive;? We failed to obtain a secretor
sEatﬁs; We did enzyﬁe analysis on it and the
enzyme analysis fevééled PGM type 1. That is
tﬁe same‘eﬁzymé as found in‘specimen No..9, the
vicfim's—;excuse‘me;_the accused's genetic

markers., I will go:over that one more time.

*

'Analysis of oné{of the rags, specimen No.
R e :
7, revealed human blood with blood type B.

'

_Eﬁzymé analysis was inconclusive. Blood type

Bfis the same‘type as found in the victim's
blood. We also found seminal fluid, spermatozoa.

‘Secretor status was ‘inconclusive; however,

1

ot

-
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' énﬁyméaﬁalysis revé;iéd-presence of PGM type
R l,gwhich;is:the sameféﬁZymevas found in the
3 sﬁéﬁéct's blood. 3
4 g“We.also had evidencefNQ. 8, which is one
5 lgéﬁisgshée; fan in ;élor, brand, Naturalizer.
61 On;tbe shoe we_found;ﬁuﬁan.blOOd with type B,
7  aqd*;ype;O.qct;Vity*Fp be present. This is the
8! saﬁe Eypes’as found 'in type--in the victim's
9! blood and also the sﬁspect's blood. However,
o | from that piece of evidence, I can't say whether
11% agéin whether or notéjyghisﬂqgitg normal for
// '3?» PeéE%?wW}th,FXRE,AJ9199§4 or type B blood to
!IE algofghOW_FYPE_QHQ;QQQ*éqtivipy; And there is
l Tr TG T o oAEE e e
14; a basic biological feﬁSon‘for that. Everyone
(5! .wh§ﬁ%§ type A;ﬁor,tyge B was born with what we
Ihé cail{ﬁYpelo,~‘And aaﬁyou get older, the
lv? development of the fetus, that type O blood
|x§ gradually changes tO?either A, or B, depending
193 on Whét gene fdﬁ hé&é,:
U ‘ﬁowéver, you always have some residual O
3‘; in you,‘ So, in thatfcase, I can't tell whether
22 tﬂdt type O activity came from a person who is
23{ tipe B, ?nd jﬁst showed some type O left over,
u{ of whéther we are dealing with blood from a §
ﬁ% bidoa type B‘individﬁal mixed with blodd from
%i tfpeso individual.
21 o Now, th;t»was on the‘shoé?v
m; A. This waé dn the shoe, corréct. i
n . , . :
w% Q But didfyou incur those other problems with your 3
n - . 39 -
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A I did an?lyie'articlg No. 3, vial of carpet, article
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analysis of ‘the' otherlitems?

A.. No, si;,§ ~H‘p,§@w
0} Now, what I-woéuld like to do at this time is show you

wh%t'has been marked as State's exhibit 12, 13--

A. Excuse me, before we go into that, can I finish my

analysis--
Q Yes. i
4 .

13

4,; vacumned debris, and article No. 5, a white '

hair:barrett found under thé seat of the
aOﬁE&TSSEmHﬂe- I wés not able to come up with
a éénélusive anélysié;of the hair comparison.
Hair comparisons are baSically through
miérbscopic ékgmination with known samples of
victims;_known samples of suspect's hair with
your eVidentiary samples. However, because of
tﬂe victim and the Susbect had hair that looked

very similar, at least to me under the

_microscopé, I couldfﬁot differentiate between

I .could not come to no

———

the two. Therefore
—

_conclusions at all as to whether foreign hairs

:F

.wgré fggg@wggﬁggp_qffdifferent peogle.

Q Now, you say there was a similarity in the victim's
hair-+~
P o
A Yes,'Si#, they looked too much alike, the victim's
ahd the suspect. I could not really

differentiate‘between the two.
; .

Q Have yoﬁ ehcountered this before, insofar as hair

ahaiysis?

e

- e
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14 A Yes.  §[f‘

- Q Is £hi§ ;E{fibuéableifo aﬁQ‘particular characteristic?

YA In this'%asegwbotﬁ—41 believe the victim and the

i sﬁ;pectiqre both black, A lot of times you do

5 fi;d a bit ﬁoré similarities between black than

b, yoh do between_two different Caucasians.

| o : '
. HQbever, hair analysis is not something--I can't
y ‘ : |

s gi&e exact fiqures on that. It is something

v th;t I'éould say someone's hair is similar, I
o cah't"say-it is that person's hair. And sometimes
ol bekweeﬁ two Caﬁcasian people, if someone has héir
il . s#miiar to miﬁé, for‘instance, the same color,
s : tﬁe‘same-textufe; tﬁat may be difficult to

' | dﬁfferentiate.._Tha£ is not an unusual problem.
b 0 Now, Mr; Wérien, cah YOuktell us are you familiar with
o -pﬁﬁ;ﬁeSting? | )

. A, Yes, sif,‘ﬁh;t is:whﬁt I Have been doing for the last
? i< ’yéarfat the med‘schaéi. I work for DNA 'testing.
é i ' Iéalso testified in:%font of Louisiana

fu' (‘ légiélaturé, their.subcommittee on crime. I
‘ ! was recognized as an expert in DNA,
: :Jé Q what wag you# reason for testifying before the
f 231 1égisl§t?re?
\ i : P : o
| 341 A The Staée'wgﬁ interested iﬁ—-

| MR. O'NEILL: o
#ﬂf‘That.ié not rei;Vant. We don't need to

; h%ér that.. That is not relevant to this case.
l 391  EfivYour‘Honof, 1 fﬁiﬁk the question of DNA haé
| | |
| : - 40~
! A ar
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MR. GREEN:

THE COURT;

THE

e
,

beéh'raised. I would

'iike,the oppdrtunity for

“pu%'éxpérﬁ to testify as to his knowledge of

this at this' time.

“fAll right, Theré-was a question asked of

ey

the previous witness, Answer the gquestion, sir.

WITNESS:

1
1

‘The State was inferested—-they wanted to
pa;s.a bill to'makeiit so that paroled sex
offgndéfs could have;their‘blood drawn for DNA
analyéis, put in cOméﬁtér banks similar to what
th§y do with fiﬁéerégiﬁts,-and also to perhaps
open up a étatewide bNA testing laboratory. And

they called me in to provide expertise in just

what the DNA can, or cannot do.

Is there presently a statewide DNA testing laboratory?

No, sir.. There probably w&hft be until the State gets

some extra money.

To your'knowledge, has DNA been used in any courts up

to this point?

In paternity cases, yes, sir, we have--I have been

'doing it for paternity cases in Louisiana right

*

now since October. We have worked several rape

L

_c&Ses'for_East Baton Rouge Parish, district

aéforney's office. But they have not gone to
| :

court yet in criminal cases.

e Was thié available to‘youCWhén you did the testing

i% this matter?

P :

—T T T
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! A. ‘In lQéG,Enb,fsir,'it was nét avaiiable, not in the
R ' Ungted“States.
3 0 Notfin*ﬁyeQUnitedEstateé?
4 | A. No, in E%gland they had juéf started to using it,
5. Df? Jeffefs (phonetiéally).
6 0 I would iike to show_you at this time what I have
L ma%kea as Staté's exhibit 12, 13, 14, 18, and

!
8 26; .And although I-féalize that I am about to
9 haﬁd you an arm full of things, I'm going to do
u)i , so;ihdividually in the order in which I gave
ll; you the numberé,
nj ’ ‘I.wouid'like for you to state whether you

( =
H% caﬁ'idéntify these ifems, whether or not you
H!§ h;vé'éVer seen them before; how it is possible
|5E ferYOu to determine that you have seen them
m;g béforé) and how did you come about seeing them
H§ béfé}e, if you-have;;
Wii A This isjséaté's”eghigit ﬁgf‘lz is listed as specimen
”:§ N§. 2, blaék and goid shirt and blouse. VYes, I
mf‘ récééﬁize my initialé, J.W. on the collar of
Nfi tge'éhirt{ Here is where I took someone's
3% c;tging from the stéinAI found on the shirt
n{ (iﬁdicéting).
_ i .

Ni 0 And thi%iwaé“oné of the_itéms that you analyzed, is
5? téat'C$rréct?
%g A, Yes, sié;la¢cording‘to my‘iaboratory report, this
27E s;éqimen hefe; State's NQ. 12 is listed as
28{ séédimen'Nc,Z. | |
zgé Q And wha%‘wéreIYOur'resultéFon specimen No. 2?

: , v
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, ; ‘
I A On themhéagkuéndfgéid;shiit; specimen No. 2, that was
. ipu@an;Piqqd;wi#ﬁ,a,bygoé type B, PGM type 2-1,
3;7 samé'genéfid‘markersrés that of the victim.
5 i o0  And Stat%‘s’éxhibit No. 13, would you identify it,
i : !
5i pléase.-
hé A Thirtéengig aiso partiéf éiﬁibit No. 2, which is the
7? igoé@ﬁge}gr”panﬁihose; Again I see what is my
xj 'initi;ls on this (indicating). I see a little
gé _ hole where I cut the stain out to use for my
‘“s teéting. And on this particular piece of
,,j evidenqe, this was found to be human blood with
35 b;gjé:;ypg_bi the same as the aCCUSEf blood—~‘
0 tybe, And eng?me%ﬁ §%¥si§ﬁwas_inconclusive,_
o however,.
| o o
DI State's exhibit No. 14, )
“’: A Fourteeﬂ is listéd as a qﬁggimﬁn_ﬂnrz7 on my report.
L And that is six rags that were obtained under
lﬂi the'ffdnt seat‘of the‘accused vehicle. My
rr; _ inifials on the rags, cuttings I made from one
20 of.theﬁzéggcm Aﬁd dnithis,_we found both human
i ' biqggwﬁpq §§mi§§i¥fi§iQhthat”contaiqgg_sperm.
2 : _Tﬁeb@mggwpigggﬁqu_blood_typg B. The activity--

3 B.activity was found., This is the same as found

- . | . .
in specimen No. 1, the victim's known blood.

L]

Enzyme analysis, however, was inconclusive.

-
4

The .seminal fluid, we could obtain no secretor

.status from.it. However, in seminal analysis

showed PGM type 1, the same as found in the

;known blood of the suspect., ,

¥
L

-
<

v
[N}
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You:statéd_earlier that the suspect, Willie Jackson,

was not a secretor, is that correct?

3

That is‘gotrect,af-

;b
4

And the victim was a secretor?

That is dorrect,, yes.

Now, Stateé's exhibit No. 18.

Eighteen;is a multi-colored jacket. It is listed

tyy

i

agéin.as part of spegimen No. 2. And I see my

initials on it, and here is where I took some

cuttings (indicating), Here is where I took

some .cuttings. This particular one, the multi-

colored jacket, revealed human_blood with blood

', same type as the accused. However,

enzyme analysis was inconclusive.

0 Finally, State's exhibit No. 26.

A

No. 26 is listed as specimen No. 9 on my report.

No;'22-éhould have been specimen No. 8. One
laéy's shoe. This ldoks either like a--this
saQS'"lady's shoe, tén in color." 1It's either
a 7-0: a 9. But I do see my initials on this

(indicating). And according to my lab report,

a la

ki

dy's shoe; tan in color, Naturalizer brand

was found to .contain:human blood with blood

L]

types B and type O activity to be present.

So, on that one you found both blood types to be

Yes,

-—is'thét7C6tréc£?'

Yes.

present-- .
L

!

4

A ek a2 e g

|
|
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TN

LN B .\‘

Now, Mrﬁéﬁarfén}‘gettihg badk to the rape examination
ki%i and your analysis, were you--you stated
ydéfWefe unable to déteé£ the presence of
se%inal flﬂid,_is thgt correct?

That isﬁ%éfrect, yes.

A S
Did thatfin any way lead you to conclude that a rape
; ‘ ‘
haé.not been committed?
The only%éonclusion,'it's nbt up to me--
MR. O'NEILL: I |
| bbjection;_Yoﬁr?Honor. I don't think that
is‘in his field of expertise., He is a biologist.
And now due to fhe'absgnce of seminal fluid to
say whether a rape did or did not occur, I

think that is a coriclusion for the jury, not

him, He's not'qualified to say.

MR. GREEN: -

I.did not.;sk:ﬂzﬁ'that, Your Honor. I
asked him did'it leﬁd him to conclude that.
It's just a yes or no. answer.
THE COURT: |
’.Tﬁat:isﬁg opiﬁién that is not part of
hiSj—ﬁis speéialty;f\Ahd I'm going to sustain
tﬁefcbjection.  .

*

GREEN: _*

Did yoﬁ;p;rform any sthér:fests, Mr. Warren?

No, sir;;nét according t§ this réport, no other tests
t%ét i perfdrmed.

Were an;.éther conélusiohs found as part of your
igeporf, or your anéiysis that you have not

- 4s50-
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€i~.'7T«"“?'A£ ke
inéormed'thé Court of}
A No, sir.%,' -
S , . L
0  That iswidpr»completEVrepde?
A That is ﬁyicomplete feport;iyes, sir.

MR. GREEN:

f HThénk you, I have no other questions at

this time. Would you answer Mr.
questions.
MR. O'NEILL:

 May I approach the Bench?

' (Discussion off the record at the Bernch.)

THE COURT:

This seems to béﬁthe appropriate time to
recess. Mr, O'Neill ‘indicates that he will be
quité'a while on;croés éxamination.

be re-direct examination. We're going to break

now until 1;15,

BT T
K

, (Whereupon}faflﬁﬁdheon recess is taken.)

. (The jury is reﬁbved from the courtroom.)

AFTERNOON SESSION

.: (Tﬁe jury is returned to the courtroom.)

‘ ‘(steph Warren is returned to the witness

" CROSS EXAMINATION

~

MR.O'NEILL: i .

Q Mr. Wartén,:I‘m‘Phillip O'Neill, attorney from Gretna.:

t

A, Yes, sir.) -

Q Mr. Warren, at the time that you conducted these tests

you were in fact a member of the Jefferson

o C . . . L
SN R SEAERIR ot
Lo e 4

¢

O'Neill's

There might

?
i
|

1
i

i




A

0

A

That

4

’PafiéhjSheriff's office, is that correct?

. : R .
is dorrect, yes, sir,
f , ‘

e '.t : ' : L L ..\v .
And you would be what is known as a forensic chemist?

Forensic biologist is my official title.

Althoughfyou'are not a reguiar police officer who

That

It's

Yes,

And,

That

drévé.around with a badge and gun, you worked
for thﬁt office?

is éoffeét.

you;'fésﬁimony té the?iédies and gentlemen of the
jury that as a forensic'biologist'you conducted
thése tests very professionally and very
ca;erlly, isn't that correct?

sir, I tfied to ao thé‘best job possible.

of course, you are scﬁdol trained, and a number
of years of expérienée?

is correct, yes, sir. .

In fact, even from your testimony you have gone on to

what seemed to be future, larger responsibilities?

That's correct, yes,'sif."“

Now,

aftgfiybu conducted £h;'tests on the swab, the
anél swaB, okay; was;it——and‘I'm referring to,
iftyqq_willexduée me, to the rear portion of
th%é 1ady, it was your conclusion then that there
waé ﬂo.sp;fmatozoa;.aﬁd in.fact, no seminal |

[}

"% g§¢b§,f9und qn?;hat swab taken from her

.anal.orifice,.is that, correct?.

That is &drrect, Yes, sir.?f

Okay. thhing whatsoever? 

That is correct, yes, sir., "

i

1 .

'y
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A.

3y

Now, Sif; éah:youlteli'théSiédies and gentlemen of the

Both.

.,
~
Ay

LAY

1iﬁé5;§ﬂ$t'ﬁihd of.teSE‘Eh;t was—--was it
miéréséépié} or;was‘iézjust a chemical reagent?

Tﬁere ﬁere two typeﬁ'of‘tests we do. The first
tegt\is a screening where we look for an enzyme
thét.is found ih higher concentrations in seminal
fldid, other body fluids. 1It's a simple chemica
test;_the'enzyme is pfesent, the reagent, or
chemical we add to an extract taken from a
suépected stain, or'véginal, or rectal swab, will
turn a deep dark purﬁle color in thirty seconds,
or iess. If it'turné{a pink color, or a light
pur?le color in a minaﬁe or more, it's a false
positiveq Or if it’dggsn't change color at all,
there;s‘nothihg.to bé-fopnd. At that point I
say do‘semihal fluid is féund.

if, howe?er, I'gét a positive result, I

then go on to do cbnfdfmatory tests, to do tests
to @éké sure thére-ié:éeminal ﬁluid. And there
are:tﬁo types'of‘tesﬁéil do. First I try to make
a m;croscopic examination whereby I look for the
pteéence of spefmatozoa under a microscope.
It's é_fairly siﬁple test. I take the extract

4+

tain, or the vaginal swab, or rectal
. :

of thé‘s
Swa£,7 I will extract it in a solution éf‘saline,
sal£ wafgr with the same salt concentration as

yqu%-body has. It is cé11ed a saline solution. |

And;i‘wiil_then'take a:sma11 portion of that and :

put it under a microscope, put it on a slide, let!

i

- 48 - :
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ft?dfy,' And T will then add two types of stain.
The first type will stain the chromosome
material found at the head of the sperm red.

The second type will stain the fatty material

L

and the proteins found in the tail of the sperm

green., So, it .is coﬁﬁonly known as Christmas
trée stain.

‘Spérm has a very definite morphology.
Mofphology is Seeing‘how something looks under
a microscope.. Somedhe who is trained properly

can look at the sperm stained in a specific

" manner and tell right’away whether it is present

orinét.

:iThe preséﬁce quépérm is a definite
indidator that‘sehinél fluid is there, and it
indiéatés, 1etfs say 'a rape kit, that at least
somé.type of séxualfébtivity occurred prior Eo
thét{test beiﬁé;takeﬁ; However, if I do get a
pdsi£ive on a preSugétiVe test, test for any
semiﬁai fluid, stain will turn purple, but no
spérm, that still might mean seminal fluid is
presént, it juét means .the sperm might have been
gfaded,'or perhaps the male seminal fluid, it
ddeén’E ;roducé spefm'either through some sort
of diséase érocess;ﬂor through vasectomy, or
sdme£hin§.. So, at ;hat'point, I will then look
fér‘other proteins £hat are specific for sperm,
or specific for seminal fluids, but not found

]

in other fluids. So, those are the three--for

- 49 -
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Q That w

A Yes, t

Q And ba

A. It cha

t . . .
Kl X . : i

[ T '

i

méftquall somethingiSéﬁinal fluid or not, it

haé'ﬁq pass  two out‘of three tests.

%?iin this pa;tiéuiar case, all I needed to
do;wﬁs I looked at_thevpresumptive test, and
boﬁh‘the vaginai swaﬁTand the rectal swab.
Theré.was no change of colors whatsoever which
sthed.me——which told me that no seminal fluid
was present. There was also some vaginal smear
given. to me to iook ugdér the microscope for
sperm; "And I found no éperm present on those.

as;my;next queétion;er. Warren. What I would f
like Fo'ask you'in reférence to thé test, or 5
sefies of'fests thatHYOu performed in reference
to.thé anus, does tﬁét_qualify under a specific
name? Is this a form of the colormetric
exqmination that hés a particular name that was--
heétest perfdrmed-on the rectal swab was looking
for the presenc; of an enzyme called acid
phqséhétase. We used the chemical which I make
up: It consists of several other chemicals.
It;is called acid phosphotase reagent.

sically this is a colormetric examination where

itfwlll change color?

L)

ngés-co%or £rom colofieSs to deep dark purple

in;thirty seconds, or less. !

el

wil%,pgrmiﬁ_ﬁg)to_shift focus to the front of




Y

S

And yoﬁr”conclusions were £he-same,yyou found

absolutely no sperm, or no seminal fluid

That;isgé" :ect,‘yes, sir;ffife'

Now, Mr.%Warren, could I ask you this: 1In reference
to.the test performed on the vagina, in your
-experience as a‘forensic biologist, how many of
these‘tests would you have performed?

MR. GREEN: . |

| “Your Hoﬁor;‘I'mgéoing to object to the form
of the questlon. Heibratee in reference to--as
I understand 1t, oxr reoall, the examination
performed on the vagime, is that what you--

MR, O' NEILL;

‘:Tﬁe form of‘the %oeetion-—he's an expert,
thisfis cross examinetion. And he can be led.

I don't see what is wrong with the question.

”AefI.underEtéﬁ ‘the question, Doctor, he
wants to know how mahyltypes similar to the ones
you testified about you have performed. Is that

what'You want?

MR, O' NEILL: \
LI s
Su;e. I want to know ‘how many of these he 1
{
has done. Is this the first one he ever did, and
could he be Wrong, €
MR. GREEN-W-‘ |
R S L |
‘Are we referring: to the examination?
THE COURT: . |
A |
; : g !
g - : i
3 ) !

e
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MR.

Thank you. -wa, Mr. Warreh, 

i No, not

) yéﬁg?kihdhdfﬁtests He run.

THE COURT

todayg’
THE WITNESS:
That‘is a hard—;sbéf the past five years,
I have been doing this, and this occurred in
1986. So, I'm doing it‘a little over two years
at the time. To givéﬁan exact answer, I can't

do that, We average approximately between 100

and 250 rape cases per year in Jefferson Parish.

And each rape case could have anywhere from one
to I have had as manyJasrfifteen pieces of
evidence, quite a fewVI‘would say, a couple of

thousand,  anyway,

O'NEILL:
aéla forensic biologist,
you, of course,_are.fﬁmiliar with the term

"motile sperm", is that correct?
st ]
That is correct,

Would you tell the ladies and gentlemen of the jury
*

what ysu understand about that.

Motile sperm basically is.a. sperm that is found that

is still movihg@ Itis_still alive, basically.
They look for it by microscopic tests, or they
will take--in this particular case, in the case

of a rape examinatidﬁ} the attending physician

S— - - - L0 e o L
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L5 W

. wiliﬁ;éké;aféample of‘éhe‘vaginal.swabbing,‘

il samplé;bf the vaginal material, and put it on a

.; glass siide;‘probablykégain with the saline

ﬁ 'solﬁtion, and look under a microscope and see

| wheéher.he'could seérthé sperm swimming in the

| saliné éolution.; This§usually means—--this means

% thaé,ghe,spe;m-i§ present, and ié moving, and
it isfstill alivg at £ﬁe time it is present.

0 CoPld:I aék you this: Based upon your years of i
; experience before this particular test was run,
§ what is the average life of motile sperm?

A Méﬁile spe;m;.they havé fouﬂd it--it's not unusual
h to find.it up tpttwgpﬁy—four hours. They have

found;it_upmngforty—éight hour;T- Sperm_itself
b . —
has been fqund_ugﬂggdﬁiye days after intercoursé,
: butli;Ps:not_mptilg:a , it has
Q Néw, do-you:fééall'tﬁé.tesgﬁ£h$t you ran in reference

to the head hair?

A, Bésically, in my previous testimony was that what we

do'théré, it's a microscopic examination. I
will take a sample of{the hair, put it on a
microscope slide, andfa‘mounting median like a
. .
glue,:bgsically'glqe ﬁedian. Of course, special
prdpeftiesﬂfor‘a micrdscopic examination, put
andﬁhéf.thin§piecé of?glass right on top of
th;t; and lobk undetyﬁhét is called a comparison
miérdgbope; | |

‘A compariéon midfoScope is basically two




?. N fj o
i .l -
; e
| ‘ f bt |
.ﬁ gm0 RTINS i
! ?;,\ ~micr03c6pes‘joined:égéether so I could compare
2 1' twé indi&iduél articles! side by side at the same
3 j} tiﬁei“'And we iookedfégain for the basic
4; Ff similarities among hair, microscopic similarities,
5% %J th;qgs such as hair color, again the morphology
i £ . .
0} 1 ofzhgir. _
7§ ﬁ ‘Hair, it has itEVOWn type wicroscopic
31 i anatémy. And;@ could basically look to see \
9? : whether this hair is similar, or different. If|
u); % it’isfsimilar, I coula say it is similar, but
llé ? I can't say whether it came from that person or
| :
l:j % not with respect to the general population
13{ i becéﬁée~noque_knowsﬂhow many people have the
14? ; hsgmeﬁ;ypekhai:. I can definitely say that hair
ih: é ?In‘this particgiar case, like I said before,
? with‘my own pérsonalﬁopinion, professional
Iy % opinion, that fhe hdifs that the suspect had,
[ ? tﬂe ;ictim had-justxiooked too much alike under
MV ? tﬁe microscope for me to safely come up with any
o f definite conclusion, "
| . - ‘ :
2«? % ‘%So; in thét case because they shared some
n;é ; simﬁiarities, they ﬁlso had some differences,
Ni! :§ it was-téo'many similarities for me to feel
55[ '§ comforléble with ﬁaking an opinion on thié other
%;E | than:an;incqnclusiveiOne.
Nii @et me aék you.a hypothetiéal question, Mr. Warren.
mif - va'I were in fact the person who were accused
Ni{ 'i; fhié caée,'insteaa 6f the lawyer, and my haig,
% } é - 54 %
1 !




MR.

THE WITNESS: -

; TN G

i AN - \ PN
i -

! ! :

3 Ho '

T
% eﬁtﬁéffffbm my.headgférffrom my pubic area had
&V béégffbunﬁ on thezboay, let's say the vagina,
it - : )

'1$} 'addfthe'bubic'Hair.bf the lady, Miss Short,

wéuid you then in fact be able‘to take a sample

of my hair and'compafe it with the hair found
in ghe'pubic area and come up with a conclusion

that I had in fact béén the individual who--

MR. GREEN:
‘ Objection, Your Honor, this is speculative

MR. O'NEILL: .

‘ F B ,

1 .- He 1s an expert, he can answer hypothetical
' answers,

! . S .

THE COURT:

‘531'don't,think'i£fs speculation. This is

'§ his job, He has teéiified as an expert. Go

ahead,

I could say in that case that if indeed I

? thought they were simiiar, I could say the known

; sémple of hair given;to‘me was found to contain

i simiiar microscopic.properties to the evidentiary
f métérials,  ; cannoﬁfsay it came from you,

i o ‘ S

| thodgh, directly, Ikdan say it came from someone
; wﬁo has hair. like ydp,

%'NEILL; " |

i

‘But of course that is not the situation in this case

at all, is it?

That is correct, yes, sir:.

ﬁMr;'Warren, can you explain to the ladies and gentlemen

K

T T T T T



othhé’jufy:whaf thekﬁHdWh blood types are?
A rés, sir% ££éikn6wn type fof:the victim was blood type
?§ . B éiﬁh a PGM,ehzyme'typé 2-1. The known type
f? 6f2the'suspect was biood type O with a PGM

eniyme.of type 1.

0. wa, let me ask you this question: What are the known

blood types in reference to all of the people

i that we-- f

A, Oh, there are four types. Type A, type B,type O, and !

W ! type;A-B.
£ .

0 ies, sir. "wa, that is fof?human blood, correct?

A That is correct.

0 Now, if you know, and if you would, please, would you
tell the ladies and gentlemen of the jury what
percentage of the popuiation has A blood?

A. Okay. Just again off the top of my head, among the
white population, forty percent has A blood.
Among the black population, about twenty-nine
percent are type A, . .

. b ST ;"‘
0 Q And do you have the statistics available for type B
A blood?
s A, Again, dff the top of my‘hédd, approximately nine to
N eleven percent, the white population is type B.
* o . '
0y , Approximately twenty percent of the black
i‘ . ’ e s i i e ] ST - = -
I 0 Because we're only interested in two others, let's
g '
5 + . Lo
h f skip down to the other ones. Would you give
j : 3
28 -é those percentages.
] - |
2N A igype O is approximately forty-three to forty-five
3 ' :
3 -
|
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; i

é ;pgr¢'gtkih;botp‘thenbiack and white population

&ould:it’béla*fair’Statemeﬁtgto ask you then that the

h typéio blood, which_?ou have already said is not

; sgeéific to Willie,:éould belong to any forty-

' thrég percent of the Black population?

That isjcofrect, ves, sir;kwith type O.

And do ybu have any idea how many people that would |

| bé.jgst in the United States of America?

About two hundred fifty million people in the United
Staté§ times ,43. I don't have a calculator
on ﬁé. But lef's sif»tﬁree hundred million,
rounded out, three ﬁdhdred million times .4 is
eighty.million peoplg, rounded off.

ihank you.

Excuse me, one hundred twéﬁty million, not eighty

million.

I have Bééﬁ’told by.i i&dygthat I know to whom I am

| marfiéd these are c;iied pantyhose (indicating).
You‘méy know'them'aQQSomething else. Could you
examine those,. .

(Witnesséomplies.)-ZOkay;E Again, I see my initials
on it. And I see wh;re I took some cuttings.

4

Okay. That-'is what I waﬁéed to ask you, if you in

‘ .
fact: were the one who had created this

i ‘individual rip or tear, or whatever, this is

“your work?

‘That is correct. The reason ve do that is bhecausec

inf I £find a stain, ahd it turns out to be a

s



-

()
)

human'or any type of stain, biological stain,

I’Er?ﬁEO'cut that smaliwportion off and freeze

t% it‘ffght”éwéy:sd'as‘tarmaintaih the integrity of
fé- 'the_étéinfas long as possible.

T I a§kfyoﬁ‘this,-if yoﬁ;can recall, I'm indicating
i to ;oé that;—and I'm nbt exactly sure what

portion this is, but in and around either--I

don't know whether that is the front, or the

back, Okay, But I'mjéhowing to you, or |
indicating to you what may be a small hole. Do
you fébail whether this was ripped like that
befof;:ybu got them?

I'm sorry,\gif, I wbuld Iikg to,'but that is almost
three years ago, I réglly don't recall.

Did you have an opportunity‘to-examine this article,

51271 

Yes, sir. ¢

kg

Okay. And'i1wént to.éhow5y6ﬁ-what purports to be this

area_fighﬁ‘here“(indiééfing).

That is correct:

Is this youf work, you made?this'tear?

Yes, sir, Ifdid, I made that.
Now, Mr. Wafren, are you familiar with the concept as

+ .
a forensic biologist in tracing examination on

i “ . :
‘fiberiparticles?
Sémewhat, yéé, Sir.;
Were any fiber particles brought to you from the

vehicle, or from any fiber particles from any

plaéé,vbut specifically'any gleanings, or

T TR U 1T b A N T T N 0 AT R L 1
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24

. |
) i 5
Voo
‘cie;ﬁfﬂ§s:.éfoh'¥hé Véhiblé?
Théy brouéhgiéffile co%ﬁainiﬁé green carﬁet from the
|  réa£'f1q§rlboardﬁpaéééggerside of what they
' identifieé.aS'the accﬂséd vehicle, 1979
Chr?sfefiCordobA, twd;dbof, green in color,
Lbuis#ﬁh% Licensg<783315§.
Now, but no,lint‘particles,{éf any fiber particles, l
| or piéces ofvclbthing‘éhat could be shown to ‘
comé f;Om-thié-~let me ' ask you this: Do you

t

in faCf do any fiber particle examinations as
part of your scientifiéfevidence—-

office I was doing some,

At the time’;£ .th'est_.ievi::'iff"'~
I doni%ﬂdo itéh? mdfé“{;

To your knowiédge,'was:thefeﬁahy fiber particle
examin;tion on any ofvgheée items done by
yourself? |

If.there waé;‘it wouid;havé;géen in my report. And,
no,;iraéh't,see:ény d6qe, I see the héir

.

exaﬁinétion, the;bidlagicél fluid, but no fiber

examination.
Mr., Warren, would you be so kind as to explaiﬁ to the

ladies-and gentlemen of the jury what fiber

H

particle'examinations-;basically,the basic
: . . :
theoryqbehind a lot of:forensic in general is
. F . . _:"-,

g

the £heory of transferfiﬁg materials from one

objectrtb another; Ihwparticular, fiber, it is
o ‘ S

transfer of fiber, let's 'say, from one article

of c;ofhinggto another};dr one source fiber to

ancther source fiber td*ahother source fiber such




Q

Q

A

Thank

'as,:agaln,ZCErpet téf&iothing, clothing to

clothlng.;-Anything?thathcould be--any type of

'f;bete that“can‘be_tfenéferred. What they do

tﬁetelis they wilILleok at various fibers, look
fdrhvafions'Similarfties, Again, known samples,

and your evidentiary samples. There are various

=y

waerthat could be done, again, microscopically,

you .look for color, - You sometimes can tell

what type of fiber_it‘is through the microscope.:

Thefe’are also some@ﬁhemical tests to do to say
whether fiber is soluble, or insoluble, and

various types .of acidrbasis, and that will help

'd'more sophisticated test

is used nowadays that could help identify your

iy

flbers»SLmllar from-

sne to another.

you; Could I ask yeu to--if you can recall, or
even if you weuld look at your notes, please.
What was-the‘productipf your examination from

the patch, or the swab, or the cutting taken

from this. 1tem°"This'is-—1 think S13.

This is black and gold button——black and gold shirt,

.Yes.

f0kay.

or blouse? -

‘ThEtfis-known as specimen No. 2 on this report

hefe; An apa1y51s of shirt revealed human
i - type
blood type B, with enzyme group PGM/2-1. And

that was found to be the same as the victim's

i

'blood eame genetlcwmarkers as found in the

¢
!
!

Y
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A

Could I ask you thlS‘ On any of these fluids, whether

it

it be semlnal flulds, or whether it be enzymes,

.\.\

i or whether it be. body flUldS such as blood, or

wo

vaglnal fluld are yod‘able to date, to tell the
‘tlme in whlchlthey would have been--
Not directly,} Now, there are~—a lot of these enzyme
| markers, which I do 1ook for, do have certain
dates where after certaln period of time you can
no lohger.find them infthe 'stain. Such as in

this case, PGM, kept it at room temperature,

sually degrade'anywhere from four to eight

So,fln that we’could get a round figure
as to age of stain, but not exactly, no.

Okay. Do=yoh have theSeeelfwant to show you, this
would-be what wohld befreferred to as some kind

of a wash cloth, is that correct (indicating)?

Yes, sir, that 1s correct.

And this would be the sameﬂthing. Was there anything

taken from the two 1tems?

I see my 1nrt1als on . 1t, but,I don't See any cuttlngs.

Now, how about thls one (indicatlng)

No, sir,

That is klnd of towel material Okay. And nothing

on these three (1ndicat1ng)

That is correct;

Now, and this one is a. larger: white toweling (indicating)?

0 T O T " O 00 S L0 D T A P 1
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M

Yes, sirp,ii

Oﬁay. "f

Add 1 belie vejthis looksrlikeﬁpgdbably had some

cuttlng done along there (indicating).

Now, these‘elet me ask ydu’this:' Okay, in questions--
in reference to_the idngevigy, these are items
that would customariiy be used in a bathroom,
would that be'cerrect,_could very well be?

I imagine so, yes,‘sir.7f' ’

g

Now, and 1f-—let me use myself again. TIf I had used

these;in my bathroom@to bathe, one thing or
another, wipe mjself}}washing myself, that sort
of thing, and while doing that, I had deposited
somethiné_on these eIOths. How long would it
remain.on these‘clotﬁs, if you know?

That is a tough questlon to answer because it would
depend on what happened to the cloth afterwards.
If yqu‘threw 1ts1n.the;corner, and stayed there,
you.epuid detecf, legieﬁsay, the presence of

blood. several yearS”after something had occurred

and---

I'm sorry,féofahead. I didnTtemean to interrupt.

It depends what you're 1ook1ng for.

*

Let me say”after I use these in my bathroom for a
whlle; they are no longer, you know, su1table.
I hape other‘thlngs,“ I put them in my car to
wash'my car with and I wash my car with them
occasionally. ’ Would you still be able to find,

let's:say, after 51x;months-e

T
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MR.

‘MR. O'NEILL:

‘That is ,correct.
i ST

T
) §
I t ! . t
l | .v'. |
A )
i ! oy L
. T
,:;' i

Qnder the conditions you described, that might be

;-Z:'] ; T i o N .
i hard because you are washing it, and you are

thésé'staiﬁs, or at least wash them enough so

we?coUld not detect them.

I.undefs@gﬁd, thank you. :

: '& think this is S14 (indicating).

?és, tha# would be the multi-dolored shirt--multi-
5? ‘colored jacket.

éha COURT: |

. '  §14 was.tﬁé wasﬁ.rég.

MR. O'NEILL:

Thank you;'Judgéi

' THE COURT: .

‘Jacket is 18. .

‘:Thank'yoﬁ;.Ydurf
O'NEILL:? |
ﬁow, the jacket, is ghis yg;f'work (indicating)?
That looks like_it,.yes.
Okay. Now, did you notice{for check any other rips,

orztearing on the jacket?

I don't ;ecall._ And:I doﬁ?t haye any notes to say
| wﬂethéi £‘di& or no€; 
Could Iuask §ou this; Oﬁ‘éhe--from the jacket you

took a cutting or a swab, and you found blood,

is that correct?

And it was type 0?
g : - 63 =

i'_sul_iijec'ting it to detergents that would wash off




MR,

- MR,

rhat is'correct, yes, sir.

Okay. Now, from the testing, or from that cutting,

couidythatvblood by'yoﬁ‘be specifically

id

‘tifiggmggwgpmgnq.gﬁgmvthe»body of Willie

W
‘(

I;éould s&ynthat it came from someone who had type O

~ blood..

. -Mr. Jackson has type O blood, and he

could be one of the donators. Again, anyone
with type O blood couid be one of the donators
on that.
Aﬁd that‘Qduid be about‘eighﬁ millioﬁ people?
No, I think we said out of tﬁo hundred fifty-five
| miliion people, it's';ES, appréximately one
hundfed‘twenty million;‘qf something like that.

One hundred twenty million péople.

One hundred million, one hundred twenty million.

O'NEILL: .

Thank you, no further questions.

THE WITNESS: .
That is without a‘calculator.
MR. O'NEILL:

Thank ybu, no further questions.

~ RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION

: ’
GREEN: | .~ -

Mr, Warren, I/have a -few questions.

sure. | i . . N
NéW: hypoﬁheticaliy, as Mr,_d'Neill stated earlier,

if these cloths were used in a bathroom where
perﬁaps body fluids came off a person's body and

t

oL




A

Q

Q

3
S

‘Again,;@c90£dinq-§9mmyﬁnep9f‘

~typing, secretor.sta

cenzyme analysis did..

on to these cloths, and were afterwards washed,
or laundered in a 'normal manner, and then used

tO‘Qaéh a car, would ﬁhdée body fluids remain
in éhése towels?
| -

They would be awfully difficult to detect. And insofar

as thq-enzyme analysis goes, or the blood type,

youiwduld not detect that-at all.

¥

Bdt you‘wére able to detect’blood types, presence of

seminal £luid?

-on the towels, I found

human.blood, seminal.fluid, and.spermatozoa.

Human..blood was blood . .type B. Enzyme activity

. was_ inconclusive, On;the seminal stain, blood

.was inconclusive, but

'pw”PGM”type.

Now, have you ever conducted such tests from the rape

kit with regard to what you were asked earlier
about‘thé presence of sperm, and no sperm was
found .in the rape kit, or in your examination of

that rape kit?

Yes, sir,‘I-fdund that has happened several times

whefe you get a rape kit, you don't find sperm

or seminal fluid present.

4

So, that has ‘happened in your experience?
v * ’ »
That is correct, yes, sir.

Naw, were your methods'of’testing given the same

evidence that you tested in relation to this
caéefhave been any different, and would your

conclusions have been any different had you not

™ T T T
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A ;béihfharkihg for the Sheriff's office at that
tlme° | | |

A sir...‘

Q ﬁdw,vwitk regard #o the hgif analysis, I believe you

| Tst;ted‘that the morphological, is that the word?
A, %ﬁbrpholq@ipal,_right: It'é a fancy term basically for
;  héw something looks under a microscope.

Q. ?ou were‘unable'to draw any conclusions? i

A %That is.correct. ;

Q tAnd wha£ was the re&Son fd£ that?

A The hairs just 1ooked.to mé to appear too similar, and
ndt show enough marked differences where I could
fgei‘comfortable aboﬁt making the exact call
about whether foreig&‘hairs were found or not.

0. And thié hdé happenea-befé;é?

A Yes, sif.. | |

Q 'However; you aid fina théLQame type blood as the
sﬁspect‘in_the3victim's pantyhose, is that
cérfect?

A I found tyﬁe Ozﬁlood, yes, $ir, in the pantyhose.

0 And thaf was the suspect'sfblood type?

A, Same typé as the suspgct,éth;t is right, yes, sir.

0 And you.dia fiﬁd'the same blood type in the jacket as
tﬁeiéusp;ct's?: |

. ‘ :
A. QThat is@cd;réct, yes, sir{f
0 ?And.you?did find ghersamewblood type as the victim and
| thétéuspect in the ShOe that you examined, is
% téafcorréct?‘” |
A ?fhat isgcdrredt, yeé; sif}¥
f,: - 66 -
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THE

MR.

THE

MR.

THE

THE

TﬁE CLERK:
!.' N . I!

£

"O'NEILL::

GREEN { f’?‘
%\Tﬁank‘fou,'Mr.'Waréén, I have no further
qﬁeétidns, wb |
yédur anor, at‘thfé time I would like to
offér,”file and introaa;é into evidence State's
ekhibityl4 conéigtingaf.the towels. State's
exhibit No. 25, consisting of Mr. Warren's
report. State's_exhibit No. 26, consisting of
the‘shoe that was examined and analyzed. And
State's exhibit‘No. 17; the rape examination
repért by Dr.‘Eddingtod;
COURT: :
Excuse me, that is 177
GREEN |
Yes, State's exﬁfﬁit‘17.
COURT: | ;

Thét‘is'Dr.”Eddiﬁéton's report.

Your Honor, can Iiapéroach the Bench?
COURT;

‘sure.

iDiscussion off éﬁé.record at theé Bench.)
COURT:

. , o
‘Go* back on’ the record. 1I'm going

Okay.
LY
to allow the evidence'in, State 13 and 14.
State 12 was already ihtroduced into evidence,

was! it not?

' 'Yes, sir, it was;, ’

] T T T
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‘: .\ﬁdﬁ, ROéERTTEMMETéwéﬁRSLEY, 6027 West End

| : SR
35 Bouleﬁard;-New_Orléaﬁé)hLOUisiéhé, was called as a witness,
;32 and after ha&ih& fifst béen;dgiy sworn, was examined and
;45 testified-onghis oath  as folldws:
5 | MR.'GREE&: , |

| . : o S R
6% | MYOuf‘HOnof} pfééiously when Dr. Barsely
7% wa; called to-téstifi} we étipulated that he was
3} qﬁ;lified.as an expert in the field of forensic
9§ dehfistry aﬁd forensié odonthology. I would
h); 1ike_aﬁ'this time to see if it is necessary to
H i reddalify the‘éocto:;
115 MR. o'NEinﬁg:f |
o CNo.

i G
4| THE COURT: "
[ s | ﬁNo, I_thiék‘tﬁéfdﬁﬁeétion was made not to
fo _the.forenéic odbnthdidéy, but?the bite mark
! aﬁaiyzation prééessy} But I overruled that
e oéjé;tioﬁ.:.sé; he gén proceed.
U:{ MR. N N (
0 Thank yO_'u?‘;
o : DIRE&T‘EXA&:NATION .
22| MR. GREEN: | i
23? 0 Dr. Baf;léy,’did yodtdo aﬁéompdrison of the bite
24i _m@rka~fdhnd on_the”j}ctim; Beverly Short, and
251 the7d;fendan;;fwiilieJéckson's teeth?
Ehé A. fes,,sir,.i did-d9.; compérison between the photo--
nf ‘MR, o’gﬁxiﬁ{* | a
m;i {"” Excuse ﬁ;;.Ydﬁ;]Honor. Can I approach
sy -;he‘Bench?: He is back again, but he doesn't

| 14h -

}_
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i/'

‘get to repeat everything he said before.

:j THE COU%T{ o

3 | o i‘ No}[n¢; Qéfreh§oiﬁ§--he is going to go
d ' forward‘witﬂ‘ehe evfdence;

5 MR. 0'NEILL~ - .b,

o | : %. fhat questlon hae already been asked and

| ) / answered at least three times. Of course,

\ everybody knows he made the comparison. He has{
; asked that question three times. We need to geﬂ
" ‘ to what he is goinq to  testify to today.

THE COURT:

1 'He is on hié‘way thefe, go ahead, Alan.
o MR. GREEN:
L o Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. GREEN:
" 0  Dr. Barsleﬁ,eE?Qill‘be as brief as possible. Would
- : you explain how that was done.

A Yes, sir, I will try to explain some of the things

. I had to 1eave out yesterday.
R Is it necessary thét--eze ,”x’”'
2 A Yes, sir, I thlnk the Slldes should be on.
ilé MR, GREEN:
23% . Yodé'anor;‘aéRthiéVtiQe, I would reqguest
34% | that Dr. Barsley be allowed to use what we will
3.\"ig number ‘as- S;ate s exhlbit No. 27, which is a
3h; model, ;or mold that was: taken.
2 THE CCURT: 3
33% ‘Leife:let.him«explaiﬁeit;
1 : , .

9 MR. GREEN:




MR.

GREEN: ?jffT:jj*ff

s
e

rxAﬁd No;;28,?Whioh“consists in globo of
ninetéen slides, or photographic slides.

b

Now, wouldfyou,"Dr. Barsely;,proceed to inform the
Coﬁrt.how this comparison and analysis was

done.f o 7~§

Yes, slr, I w111 need the lights off when the slides

\

are.onr

”(Dlscussio;offlthe record )
(At this tlme the slldes are shown.)
THE WiTNESSi”p

;hhen I washapproeched to analyze this case,
VI waepshonn‘a.series-of photographs, one of
which'you saw'yesterday. These are the two
photographs that were -most 1mportant (indicating).
The bottom photograph was the same, depicts the
‘saheplnstance as the;top photograph; however,

the ruler thatﬂis in@the picture, the longer

ruler which is actueliy in the picture is not
vpresent to show therebare no other marks that
havefbeen hidden, orfobscured by the ruler. And
astfsteted-yesterdd;ivthis top photograph is
shown to be a one to one life size representation
of;the.victim:e_backra ThlS, of course, on the
wail.de{much 1er§er than the actual photograph,
‘as an ekact science,;?r”
Then I had Mr,,Jackson brought to my office.

And Mr. Jackson-cameﬁin.and as I stated

.yesterday, he cooperated w1th us to take

I - - D el w971V o 1/ S T



33

9

1mpre351ons of his mouth take photographs of
hlS teeth, photograph of Mr. Jackson. Took a

photograph of Mr. Jackson opening his mouth to

show that he could open his mouth. I questioned

dJac sonﬁaQoutm%he@h;etqny_of~the_dental

He informed me that the gold work you see

on-his teeth has been‘there for over eight years
at that time. And that he had no painful teeth.

!
He had a back tooth extracted about four or five

months earlier.’

And .I tested all of his teeth by trying to

and.none of .them were loose, or

d;qythat; I also took a
photooraph of the front of Mr. Jackson's teeth.
And I want to p01nt out two or three teeth that
are important here.:ﬁ

No. 1, this gold crown (indicating). This
1s‘an actual tooth, just like the other teeth,
but the tooth. has a gold covering placed on top

of it. You w111 see5that again later.

And these“two teeth here on either side of
the front teeth are not true teeth, they are
false teeth attached to these gold crowns that
are on emther 31de of ‘this (indicating). And
I want you to note carefully this little jagged

hole in thls upper crOWn right here (indicating).

We will come back to the importance of it later.
} Thls also is a plcture, as if I were

SLtting on Mr.,Jackson s tongue. This picture




I

MR, GREEN: . =

THE WITNESS: |

P /"‘?‘.\ R, ‘V
{ ' { ] [
A

\ —_— B ar o i
: t ! f I
R it
;
| |
i i
! :

was}ﬁakeﬁ‘in!a mirroff :And this is the back
sid?”ﬁf‘Mf; JadkSOn's“upper teeth (indicating).
Agaén!:yéujcan_see this false tooth which is
sus?ehdgd ‘indicatind), and you can see this
othéf falSé-tooﬁh whigﬁ is suspénaed from this
togthi Again; you caﬁ_see that piece is missing
infthis gold crown.

¢his‘gold crown shou1d bé like all the
otﬁers. He had-a complete gold coverage, but
ovér.the years Mr, J;dkson has bitten on this,

heghas”wornythrough‘ﬁhat. «You:can also see a

he front tooth (indicating).

ot.important in this case..

I was ﬁnébie td~bbtain any good photographs
of hié lower té;th bééadse»his tongue was in
thé'w#y, We coﬁldn'gtkeep that out of the way.

| ;We then tdbk.aﬁ:impression, a dental mold
of i Mr, Jaéksoﬁﬂs teeﬁh; And this happens to be
thé.lower. I ﬁﬁve‘tﬁé‘actual mold in my hand.
I phink-this ié'whatyoﬁ want‘to enter as

evidence.

ﬁ&és,AYéﬁr%Honor:ithat would be State's
e#hibit,ﬁo; 27,
TN 3

These mpdéls.we;e made from an--these
déntal_models were made from alginate, or
hgdrqcholoid, iﬁpréssionvmaterial tha£

'r%p:oduces the things that are in your mouth,




-

‘MR.

R IR
_teeth;,tissue,_gums;meverything that it touches.

These are poured up in the dental stone and

these were now a faithful reproduction of Mr.

Jackson [ teeth

GREEN:

e e ——

By “fa1thfu1 reproductlon",'what_is meant, Doctor?

They areraccurate.
. | N

Thank yoﬁ,jﬂ:

i
| |
If you will notice the model, I have taken a picture !
from the outside bottom,- It shows a few things
that become important-here. One of his front
middle teeth has a Iittle jagged edge there,

i'

Another one has a small jagged edge there.

There is some spaces“between his teeth

(fndicating) Spao_ ;between this tooth and

thls is that gold tooth that you saw in the
plcture. It doesn t have any jagged edge. It
is smooth across the top. It's a little bit

' is

-bold or pointed, but 1t/generally smooth.

Looklng down on these same teeth, as if

I were sittinggon top of them, again this gold
ctown;whlch:now’has“reversed itself, it is now
up, thlS is the same tooth (indicating). You
cenﬂsee the top biting surface of that tooth
i;:generally\smooth.‘_The top biting surface
o%-these other teeththave some minor

Al

.aberratlons.

S And the two eyeiteeth this one and that

.one (1nd1cat1ng), have a roughly trapezoidal

!
l.
I
t




e

outline, roughly trape201dal triangle. This is
that same exact plcture that you saw yesterday.

We trled to- relate those teeth on the bottom to

s'

.these marks (1nd1cat1ng)

P

% Now,-thls mark‘ls on Miss Short's back,

5

abdut mid-back. AndtaS-I said, her back bone

| - ‘
runs right down here (indicating), just off the
side of this picture, as if he was behind her

1 ,

and'hadebitten her,;ﬁ
§ ﬁew, again thls‘ls the model taken just
laid up. along side of the pictures. And, of
codrse, we did some-things like measure the
dlstahce between this poxnt and that point
(1ndicat1ng), and thefsame-p01nt on these teeth.
.curvature of the.
And what has to be done
here, this model has'td be flipped over as if
it were actually the jaw biting on this picture.
And we also had taken——Mr. Jackson bit into a
piecelof styrofeam.fdrme, and made indentations
inithe styrofoam thatiwould represent his teeth.

And I was able to trace the marks that these

teeth weuld:have made;‘in my opinion, had he

i

bitten a*pieceJof styrofoam. can.-.take .

©1 also colored in the one that is gold as

a 'solid piece to differentiate it for you and

- myself becausefitdwiil make a more solid mark.

——— — — ——er T T T



i We are Able to ‘slide this piece of plastic

on}tdﬁ‘of‘that”samé ﬁiéture again (indicating).

Théséfare still one to one, looking to see which
on? QOuld have made this kind of mark.

{

f “Now, this is not exactly on top because I

baéked it up to show you

As,I.said yesterday,

|
!
|

thé_ékin is puiledfaut, it's not a flabby area.
; You can sée ﬁo?ing down, these would cover
sp;ts (indicatihg);;;ﬁd‘the teeth that had
roLgﬁ.parté‘thSE até;£eptésented here by the
jéégéd frbﬁt eéées‘léft:stripes. And the tooth
théé‘is'solid ieft amere diffuse bruise. And
yéu can éeé thése teeth hit and drug backwards

(indicating). -

i

o Would tﬁoselﬁ:nﬁsV be the striations?

A Yes, the stripes are the same things I called

striations yasferdﬁy,v.l'm looking for a better

word, and I haven't come across one.
f R : '

, Now, what I have done in a series of
pictures, and again this is still done on top

of-the'pictqre which we have in evidence with

the model which I have in my hand. I'm going
to SIley‘posiﬁion'this model until it covers
. - ‘ : i

up these marks. And; again you can see spaces

T T I T T T T T T T



where.there are.no teeth B And there is a space
in;the mark (1ndlcatrhg) 'And there is a space
betweeh'here,‘space there (indicating). This
iséthat gold tooth.*dAgain, our same old solid.
It?ldoks.rough, Diffdsebruise there (indicating).
And'this is the toothtthat is going to cover
that mark there, today

‘Had me done thlS yesterday, and had this
avelleble, the v1ct1m.s body available, or the

skin available, we could do this on the video

camera and show you;}ﬂBut at that time it was

~not'available,?

I am g01ng to slowly advance that model

‘w1th my hand on to those marks, seeing that

everythlng stays exactly the same. The spaces
remaln, nd the striatlons remain. After about
two more plctures it 1s g01ng to completely

occlude, or cover up those marks. And that was

a ilittle dull, I didn't h1t it very well

'(rndicatlng), /But- it w111 completely cover up

those,marks,

ﬂNow, agaln, yo_? ill see an additional

mark:out here,-and out here (indicating). This
1s where the: first contact was made, when he
fLrst blt her.e This is almost as if he had
thrown his Jaw at her. It's that kind of a
brte. _ ,: s

P ere I se;d yesterday, you cannot bite your
arm;and make these marks appear. It's much

v

T Th

c TG, LI T

) s B ke b B



COURT: -

WITNESS: .

PN e T
Doyt i
P 1 ~ ‘J_J‘ i ! ! vo.e b
I t

.

harder ‘impact than that: -
ifEAgain;~this is,fhé ohe I showed a second

ago. This' is aiready dovered up and I am sorry

v
!

the picture is dark. And I pulled it back off.

Again, under different lighting it shows that

the spaces between the marks is consistent in

— .

every way with the marks on Mr. Jackson's teeth.

' |
And up in here that was left because of that: '
' i

cut, this one--

iWould YCufspeéﬁgé litt1e louder. We can
barely hear you.

i

I'm sorry,. Thls Tcl)ne' you can see here vhere
thézﬁark has fﬁded oﬁ£ bedause the little piece
isilo&er here;(indicating), less tissue than we
hadﬂiﬁthéré,vﬁb :

1 :w;Fﬁaa t5;;nv&Iéicture'from the side.
Again; £hi5-is£still £hé bottom. Her head would
still be up'hére.nrAﬁd I have shown if you
drégxﬁhis cast é&er‘a few millimeters. you can
seé ﬁhat each éf theég teeth wduld fill exactly
thé_mafks (indicatiné).

 Andfthe 1$s£?thiﬁg I ﬁave to show is

sohetﬁ;hng c@ﬁnotidémonstrate in the same way.

..convinced me a hundred percent.

_kﬁxgyphl,showed you, the

\ .

2 me—
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miﬁfaf'finicating);:?This is the tooth that was
: ‘ oVé%?hére.'*Séj:itwwdﬁid.be Mr. Jackson's left
! ; dahfﬁe%'ﬁfhis-ié thé' piece_that is worn away.

s When _he bites down, .the lower tooth has bitten

B

~through the gold, worn a hole into the gold pnd

ittle depression right thexe

(indicating),

< : ' i ﬁWhen you.iookga?—fwhen you--now again, we é
” go.back, Thi§ is téken in the mirror. And thi;
Y is‘shoﬁn so théﬁ if”;&bould lay this--if this
wefe‘a tranéparent picture, I could lay it
exactly on topfof the picture that I'm going to
shoh;yéu next,f:So,ri;could lay this tooth on
top éf.every oﬁe, Tﬁis-tooth will show a mark
on-tﬁe;toé‘of ghis;£69th énd tip of this tooth,
ana'ihe'tip.offghissEépth (indicating), which T
éut-éff-out hefé, will show a mark.

.g;.gold..tooth fell right

ttle depression in that

I.pointed to. yesterday right

hat . area where there is no

’ e . . ';i Do
© On this side there are three teeth that I

v sﬁowed you, one, two;'thrée. And then the
\ ‘ sécbnd part of that last tooth hit and skidded.
5 And this is the way that people, when they do

) ' bftiﬂg,:their'jaws'do'slide‘across the skin like

Co-158-
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MR.

Q

' MR.

MR.

// ‘that (indicating).

" MR. O'NEILL:.

‘That is how I did this, that
wasEAVéilﬁbié to ﬁe.; ’

GREEN!? S N

Doctor, yhaﬁ §e;éiyo£f cbncluéions as a‘result of

‘those tests?

My conclusion is that Mr. Jackson is the person who

—

. . t
MR, GREEN: e ‘ |

..ibaﬁk youffwdgigiyou answer Mr. O'Neill;s !
guestions. i
THE WITNESS:

CROSS EXAMINATION

O'NEILL:.

Doctor, can we turn the lights on?

THE COURT:.
. Do y¢u have to-ask him questions about the

slides?.

‘Just one.:
THE COURT:
I know, but do’Ybuf—we have to turn the

1ighté off/%%u1want éo put the slides back on.
MR. O'NEILLy: | %
‘ e . e
;Yohr Honb?} I.hﬁfeito ask people questions
wheﬁTI_cah’t;§§g £h§é;i
THE coUR¢{[f.i_'
| o ahead.

O'NEILL:

T T T - n I



Dr. Barsie;: 1e£3me.iﬂt£od ‘é‘mfself. I am Phillip

oweiil, . = | |

Dr. Barslé;l ha?é you_eﬁer sp;ken to this lady in the
1ast?f¢W”days?*‘ Lo

Lo
0

1 spoke éo;this lady ?boﬁtf;ne minute ago in the hall
where--one minute befbre I walked in the court,
she happéned to be iﬁﬂthe hallway. And I was i
intr@duced to hér.'-That'is the first time I '
everﬂﬁét[her,.. |

Have you=é&érbeentéid-by*anybody who knows anything

aboutfthis;caséfthat;When-she was bit, she moved?

No, sir.

If I tolé~;8u that éﬂé'g;tsgff the witness stand for
fo?ty;five mihﬁﬁes tofan hour,_and she said she
fought bitterlf, but that she never said she
movéd when she:was bit. You would still
contradict he;fteétiﬁqny?

I don't be{ieve I cogtradi;ted her testimony. I also
menﬁiéﬂéd thatgfhe p££er could have moved,
besidésrthe Qiétim;ﬂgEither could have moved.

Now, if I_told you tﬁét.i;;éked‘this lady, Miss Short,
'abou£ £he moutﬁ_and;éhe lips of the man. And
she nevé£ idehfified;‘ot even mentioned the man

e .
who attacked her had gold teeth. That still
would not change you; testimony?

It would not change my'téstimony, no, sir.

You are right_regardléss Qf,anything, is that correct?

My opinion .is that these teeth bit this lady.




j?
K
\ o ‘
l 0. Nothing isfédfhd to éereuad; you--
: A. No, sir,hifem cdh#tnéed. |
; o Net even.the:testimoﬂy of ghe witness?
4 A I.have never-heard-the withese's testimony.
N Q Let me ask‘you this: Sincefyou were here last, have
n you ever.had_aVChanee?to talk to the photographer?
) A. No, sir, I did not have tiﬁe today to talk to the
s | photegfépher}‘ﬁ“ | i
“: Q@ Didn't hav'é;_‘,;t\ime?: i

0 A I was too'busy today to talk to him. I wasn't aware
1 was going to return,7actua11y.

Q When you made your slides, Doctor, you had your cauera

in a leed posxtion???
d A. No, sir, I d1d not--1I. had it fixed--well, I did have
my tripod in the hallway.
a 0 You had 1t ‘on a trlpod?
A. A tripod I have 1n my klt.
Q You knew what the dlstance between the lens and the

. A object you were photographlng were, didn't you?

o A I was aware of ;t; I dldn't——I don't keep a record

| of;ié.

Vs 0 And you khew.whet yth eamera_speed was, didn't you?

"o A. It's‘an automatic came:a,hfes} sir.

HAi 0 You knew whet the lens opehing was, you preset the

512 lene?o§Ening?;

i A It's an autometic eeﬁeraf;ﬁlt_sets it for me when I
i O I S HE o

%, 0 Now, you knew what kind eﬁvfilm you were using?

b % A Yes, sir;iiJAOIRhow:that; |
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T You don't ﬁnow any'dftthose thihgs about those

photographs that you saw’l
i BT :

A, No, sir; because that is not lmportant to my analysis.

' o Not important. Okay.r Now, I want to show you the

photo marked photograph 3 that has been

’ N
introduced into ev1dencet This is a photograph

that was taken by technician Waguespack.
A, Yes, sir,; !
[0} Okay. Now, you see the color distinction between thaé
lady's hair and that wall (indicating)?

A It 1s very blurry.

0 Very blurry._,You se ?the"relationship of that chair

behiﬁdfher?h

A, Yes, sir; I see that
0 Okay. If I told you that the detectlve testified that
this is flfteen feet away, would you disagree

with”that?_;

AL

A I have no basis to_dlsagreefwith it, no, sir.
} ¢  And you really wouldﬁlt:kno; how far away it was, do
you?:‘ ‘ : )
A No, sir,i-
Q Because thatpbioture:doesnft tell you, does it?
55 A. No, sir, it‘doesnlt{:- |
o 0 In relatlon‘to'the bite marks, if I told you that the
' detectlve testlfied thlS morning that the type

. of film he used madeﬂthe colors more colorful,

\- . the red more red the blues more blue, and the

greens more green, would you disagree with that?

A No, sir, I wouldn t dlsagree with that.
I~
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0 And if I itold you- that heialso testified he does not
know who developed these photographs?
A, I don't, 'either. -

Q' . And l fthe lmpreSSlOnS ! s_ome‘

you are ;eferring_to as
qugxto the development,
hat?.

A L would. gree. with that, yes, sir.
0} Based.upbh.wﬁat basis?

A Based..ups he..fact.these.are all on the same plane

loesn!t . matter whether the chair

een..feet back,: as. you say, the floor is

head, therefore, there is going to

Ln. that long distance.
ing a specific picture in
qQEphlpf field‘is limited

1.you. are interested. And

a bite mark,‘ﬁhat'atea.is'very small and 1is
within the depth field. And the colors, the

contrast between the skin that is unmarked and

kin that is marked. It's not whether it

is red, or:purple, green, or blue.

i

o

0 Let me ask;you this: Yoﬁ statéa‘on both occasions
)
that ¥9u‘havé‘bee9 here that you know where the
mid—lige_of tﬁe laay;s spine is?
A Yes, sir,ybecausewI have?the photograph of the first
photograph I showed?'two pictures, the spine

is visible in that picture. The bulge of the

‘spine is visible in that picture. ;
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‘ You'stilijihsi5£, bééed-uéan your analysis, that these
N wéré ideﬁtical-bité'ﬁarks to the teeth that you
‘ Fixémiﬁéd?'ﬁ
~ ‘ ‘ Do ‘
P 1 C§:> ; dq n9t4b?l?ﬁY?‘¥ psed the word "Identical". I said
arks were made m ckson--1I
o
1 dentical
S really don‘t undergﬁand the question. i
v I will répﬁrase it.';Dr;?ﬁArsley, the business you g
t are in of odonthology is/:elatively new field
o of scientific endeavor, or discipline, isn't
a it? ‘;‘
‘ In’some respect§ it.ié feiﬁﬁively new.
'y And that ybu are.prqbablyi§ pioneer in this field?
) I would sﬁ; more 6r-ies§§;€§écoﬁd generation,
Lo But it's not ‘your te#timdg;-ﬁhat this is a precise
i | science, is-i,t“}'? |
5 This is a=--you havézéo aégine ﬁhe word "precise" for'
———— T ————
: K me, It is a Qcience} say it that way.
' : : , ‘ ~
0 i Bagsed on principles?
2 i Based on grinciélesé
AN % And.the appiication?of thésg principles?
i 234 Yes, sifgs- i
24 t‘ Okay. But .th rinc1plesdon‘t give infallibility,
M g fQFF,%9§a¥¥iblet
; N;% :Okay. i realiie thét;'bﬁt you testified that you are
‘ ! , .
| & ‘ not wromg?
.i wi; I belie§e myse1f-to;be cbfrect, or I wouldn't be here
[ §| :wg S T
| ) mAee -
i ! , S
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MR. GREEN:

Q

iy . P A
NS . oo \
i L
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]
i

as E”gworh witn;é§,
Let me*agﬁ*yoﬁ this:.=Is.i£jyour testimony to the
ladies and”gentiemen’df the jury that based upon
-your.aﬁglysis these bite marks in this case
_codldnft be madé by 5nybody else?
I never sdid tﬁat;‘ |
MR. o'NEiLﬂ$ |
‘No further?Qheséians. Thank you.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION !

Dr. Barsley,-is there:anyrd ubt whatsoever in your

mind as to your conclusion that Willie Jackson

was the individual who bit the victim,-

There ishqo‘dqubt_in'my mind that Willie Jackson is

the tnaiviaual who bic wrs [N

————

Now, let me ask you this; ' Is this scientific process

recoghizablé?u3 “ﬂ
Yes, sir, it is recbéhfiabye.' it has been--
Has it beeﬁ sufficieﬁtly égtablished?
I believe it haé been sufficiently established; It
has never been overtq;qed’in a court of law.

To my knoﬁledge; VU

. R

Has this priﬁciple.é;d’méﬁﬁod gained acceptance in
tﬁe,field to;which‘iﬁ»belongs?

Yes, si;,ﬁit‘has,

MR. GREENY

|  Thénk §ou; I:h;ve no other questions.

v
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 Yoﬁr ﬁonof; aﬁléﬁig time I would like to
offert.fiiefandiintrodUCé into evidence State's
exhibitn.27; cohsistiﬁg of the model that was
taﬁen by Dr. Barsley bf the defendant's teeth.
AndState's_exhibitZ& in globo, which consists
of the nineteen_slideg‘which have just been used.

THE COURT:. )

Mr. o'Neill, -

MR. O'NEILL:

I don't have anyiobjection.

THE COURT: '

. 'All right;f'THekdoctor is excused?

MR. GREEN:
~Yes, thankfydu} Dr. Barsley.

MR. O'NEILL: .

Your Honor, can’ I approach the Bench?

;(Discussiqh offﬁﬁhe‘record at the Bench.)

¥

MR. GREEN:

\_ F6r-the're¢ord,&Youf Honor, I am giving
Mr. O'Neill the 'duplicate of the model which we
have introduced. into evidence--this is the

original. For the reqord, there were two

origihals made}é‘-

THE COURT

ﬁbk&y;" ok

\f(DiSCUSSiOﬁ off the record.)

MR. GREEN: -

"I would like tozéall Detective Judy Rice.
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